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McCamy, Martha L - DHS (Synergy)

From: Temte Jonathan L <Jon.Temte@fammed.wisc.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, December 8, 2020 12:14 PM

To: McCamy, Martha L - DHS (Synergy); Ann Lewandowski; DEVLIN COLE

Subject: Critical Infrastructure / Essential Workers

Attachments: Prioritization Groups 12.02.2020.pptx

Caution: Message from external sender. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender. 
 
Background Materials on essential workers / critical infrastructure: 

 

1.  Cybersecurity and Infrastructiure Security Agency - IDENTIFYING CRITICAL INFRASTRUCTURE DURING COVID-19: 

https://www.cisa.gov/identifying-critical-infrastructure-during-covid-19 

2. CDC.  ROADMAP TO IMPLEMENTING PANDEMIC INFLUENZA VACCINATION OF CRITICAL WORKFORCE:  Guidance 

for state and local planners in targeting and allocating pandemic influenza vaccine for critical workforce: 

https://www.cdc.gov/flu/pandemic-resources/pdf/roadmap_panflu.pdf  

3. North Carolina - VACCINE DISTRIBUTION PRIORITIZATION FRAMEWORK 

See attached pdf. 

 

Let me know if you want anything else. 

 

Kind Regards, 

 

Jon 

 

 


